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TO: Judicial Redistricting Commission
FROM: Rachel Weiss, Legislative Services Division
RE: August 16 meeting

This mailing includes materials for the Judicial Redistricting Commission's August 16 meeting.
The meeting will take place by telephone at 12 p.m. (noon); the dial-in number, passcode, and
instructions are on a yellow page after the agenda. 

Staff and members of the public will meet in Room 137 of the Capitol. Of course, you are
welcome to join the meeting from there if you happen to be in Helena that day.

If you have any changes to suggest, please send those to me by August 5. I will make any minor,
technical changes, and compile a list of the suggestions for substantive changes, which I'll send
to you before the meeting. If you do not have a chance to review and send changes before that
date, changes can still be suggested at the meeting as the commissioners review, discuss, revise,
and adopt the draft report. Feel free to call or email with those suggestions. My contact
information is below.

As always, don't hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns. I can be reached at 406-
444-5367 or rweiss@mt.gov.
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